Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 4:53 PM

To: '‘Charlie Almestad'

Cc: James_Soutter@equityoffice.com
Subject: RE: 700 Independent Road (RO0002900)
Hi Charlie,

Your monitoring report has been received in our case files and | will review the case for potential closure.
Unfortunately, my caseload has significantly increased as of late and | have a large number of cases requiring action
prior to closure review for your case. Pending closure review, groundwater monitoring for case RO2900 may be
suspended at this time.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Charlie Almestad [mailto:CAImestad@kleinfelder.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 2:40 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: James_Soutter@equityoffice.com

Subject: 700 Independent Road (RO0002900)

Hi Jerry,

As you know from a previous email message sent by a colleague of mine, Alvaro Dominguez, we uploaded the First
Quarter 2010 Quarterly Monitoring Report for the 700 Independent Road property to the County's ftp site today. This
report provides chemical analytical results for the fourth quarter following chemical oxidation treatment at the site. In
our previous telephone conversation late last fall you indicated that you would consider preparing a closure summary for
closure of the site following a receipt of the next round of site monitoring activities. Accordingly, at this time we would
like to pursue closure of the site. Please call (or email) me after you have had a chance to review the report or if you
have any questions.

Thank you,

Charlie Almestad

Charlie Almestad PG, CHG

Principal Professional

Kleinfelder

Please note new contact information effective May 10, 2010!
1330 Broadway - Suite 1200

Oakland, CA - 94612

0: 510 628-8106
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Warning: Information provided via electronic media is not guaranteed against
defects including translation and transmission errors.

IT the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the
sender immediately.



